PAYMENT ADVICE

Your Ref : AlG Vehicle no. C|SGP3TC
Claimant Vehicle No. - |SFY4005H
Date of Accident :111/02/2018

Traffic Accident involving vehicle/s No. : [EAST COAST PARK SERVICE ROAD

BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT/S

S/No. Items Amount Remark
1 Repair cost $ 5,350.00
2 Loss of Income $ 1,900.00 ($10 x 19 days) Tuition car
3 LTA Search $ 8.00
TOTAL $ 7.258.00

All payment should be made payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lid.

Service Adviser : LKK
Contact No. 6256 3561



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 12:05 PM

To: DANNYSHEUM@GMAILCOM

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGP37C 8 SFY4005H ALONG/AT ALONG EAST COAST PARK
SERVICE ROAD QN 11/02/2018

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
DANMNYSHELUMEGMAILCOM
Admin A,
olivialau@ikkauto.com Delivered: 1/8/2019 12:05 PM
MeikwaniElkkauto.com Delivered: 1/8/2019 1205 PM
shupe @ |kkauto com Delivered: 1/8/2019 12205 PM

Our Ref: CC4/AIG18002922/Kka3 .

Your Ref: SGP3T7C [AIG]

SHEUM KIM PENG

[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGP37C [AIG] & SFY4005H ALONG/AT ALONG EAST COAST PARK SERVICE ROAD ON 11/02/2018
We refer to the above subject matter.

We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SFY4005H against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefo u’
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) [if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your palicy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries,

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841 2360 | email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



: I_ﬂgl AUTHORISATION TO ACT

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, __Teo Beng Tiono (the third party claimant) of _Blk 529 Bedok

North St 3 #11-582 < 460529 (address), owner of SFY4005H  (vehicle no.) hereby

authorize CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to
my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no. SFY4005H that

was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on _11/2/2018 (date) along _East Coast

Park Service Road (location) involving vehicle no/s _ SGP37C (“the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the
workshop is further authonzed to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s

being made in favour of the workshop.
| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice

and without admission of lability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is

concerned.

Dated this 12 (day) of Feb (month) 20 E {year)

Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop™
{with chop if applicable) (with chop)



AlG

RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG ASIA PACIFIC-EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

“We/l, CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an agreement
with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
(“name of surveyor™) with respect to the amount claimed for S$ 5350.00 (repair cost), 8§ LR00.00 (loss of
gowial/use), S$_ 8.00 (disbursement), for vehicle no. SFY4005H that was damaged pursuant to the accident which

occurred on _11.2.2018 (date) along __EAST COAT PARK SERVICE ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s
SGP37C

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on __13/2/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner _TEQ BENG TIONG (“the third party claimant™) of vehicle

no. __ SFY4005H make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authonty to settle the matter
on his'her behalf in a manner thm we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party

claimant™,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense
that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™ after the above said agreement
lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining 10 costs of repairs and/or rental

and/or loss of use pursuant 1o the damage to __ SFY4005H _ (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third party
claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without

admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive junsdiction

over any dispute arising out of the same.

20
Dated this 2% (day) o \l (month) 200 _ (year)
—_—
/.—"'_ &) ) .
ﬂ ) :IL r1' .I_,'-"' *..III
W\ W oo

~ ks .

Signed by AIG a*inted surveyor Chopped & Slignf:d by “the workshop™




Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Litd

Bk 1019, ¥istom Indosmial Park A =01 -3T47382, Singapare T6RTH]
TEL: 67556142 (Y15) FAX: 67557TI9(Y15) Emaill chmotorfE@singnet comsg
GST 01000 FSSE  RCH NOE201001 1SKE

M/S:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16 AIG BUILDING
SINGAPORE 079120
TEL: 64193000 FAX: 64153727
ATTN: Motor Claim Department

WS Ref: TP-AIG
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date:  11/02/2018
TP Veh Reg No: SGP37C

Description

To Supply all replaced parts, all necessary and agreed lnbour &

miscellaneous charges.
(As recommended by vour appointed surveyor)

E&&0.E

TAX INVOICE

NO: CLEI190744
Date: 30 Jul 2019
Policy No: 500104148-12

Vieh Reg No: SFY4005H

Make/Model: NISSAN SUNNY 1.6EXM

Job No: JC1600137

| Quantity | List Price

]
| PC S$ 5,000.00

Total
Add GST @ T%
Total Amounit payable

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pre Lid

F

Y

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

PAGE:1
A mount

8% 5,000,00

§$ 5,000.00
350.00
5% 5,350.00



A.C. SYED & PARTNEI!S

\

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHE
101A UPPER CROSS STREET, #13-23 PEOPLE'S PARK CENTRE, 1INGAPC/ 1; DESISS
TEL : B538 7411 & FAX : 6534 1011

'YOUR REF:

170 : CHENG HOE %.0'OR PTE LTD

B L NO; Boiv/2018

OUR REF : ACS.CHLTA.2018 (FEB 2018)

DBATE : RANY

TO OLR PROFESSIONAL CHAROES for sating for you In 1he sbeve matter inluding whare necsssar, porusals,
jettandence prepmeticn maminelion of documents relating herve:; comespontence, stiandoncs, pETUBALS. inephore
?ﬁ.miﬂ-whﬁ-hﬂummmhﬂ-mnmunm

jentrumiad & us incusive of Bl scvics.
ILT.
&NO iy TP NO, CHM DOA
1 1272018 SLE9T4Y. SGZA074R  3/27201B
2 $/2/2013 SKM65248 GBG4TISZ 3272018
3 572120 & BKVS769L SLLSIIOC 5272018
4 6272018  SBWYIOOE SIF2449B  3/272018
5 92720 8 SIS4459R SGV4SIZH 8272018
6 10/2/2018 oudl322f  YN4265G 11122017
7 102218  GBDS2IC  YNSS4IR  11/1/2018
8 1222019 SGP37-- SFY400SH  11/272018
9 1322018  SKU2$938 SDR292SR  10/22018
10 137/2018  SKTBSO9B  8JGIS93IP  10/2/2018
11 1527013 BLT4994M SKVSBOTK 10722018
12 1422018  SLFI94§Y GBESOI4H 13272018
13 14/2/2018  SKN3652U PAS47IX 13272018
14 1422018 SIN30SID SLM6STSL 137272018
is 20272013 SJUI420K  SCKSS99M  19/272018
16 20272018  GBG7444X SJP2IB9M  19/2/2018
17 2122018 SIQB0B2C  EJSIR2T  20/2/2018
18 42208 SIK4DED  BIP3NIZK 2422018
19 24212318 PASTIBK  SIGBGGOL 247272018
20 260°2/20i8  BLSGYOOX  SIV3IILG 25272018
21 242018 SKC2450A EI9989B  23/272018
22 27272018 SLMI0SIS  SIX2413L 23272018
rub<totel ¢/f

We reserved the right 1o forward & subsequent bil for sy
dis} ursenents omited hercin.
E & O.E.
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